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Exton, Adam (HC/SC)

From: Kevin Bosch <Kevin.Bosch@hkstrategies.ca>

Sent: 2020-07-23 11:47 AM

To: Atherly, Sacha (PS/SP)

Cc: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC)

Subject: Re: TraceSCAN

Thanks, Sacha. We have spoken to Travis Gordon and officials at Heath Canada (Marcel Saulnier, Peggy Ainslie and 
others) but we haven’t spoken to Kathryn yet. We will follow up.  
 
Kevin 
 
Cell: 613-791-5618 
 
On Jul 23, 2020, at 11:31 AM, Atherly, Sacha (PS/SP) <sacha.atherly@canada.ca> wrote: 

Hi Kevin, 
I wanted to connect you with Kathryn over at Minister Hadju’s office. Health is leading on contact 
tracing apps, so I wanted to make sure you were connected with her shop on this. 
Regards, 
Sacha 

From: Kevin Bosch <Kevin.Bosch@hkstrategies.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 3:50 PM 
To: Atherly, Sacha (PS/SP) <sacha.atherly@canada.ca> 
Subject: TraceSCAN 
Hi Sacha: 
I hope you are doing well and had a great Canada Day. 
Just to follow up on the call we had on the TraceSCAN contact tracing app, I just wanted to flag for you a 
press release they put out today regarding a letter of support the partnership received from Ontario’s 
Minister of Labour highlighting the value its wearable technology provides in expanding coverage to 
worksites where the use of cellphones in not permitted including the one on Parliament Hill. 
https://www.businesswire.com/news/home/20200702005229/en/Facedrive%E2%80%99s-COVID-19-
TraceSCAN-App-Receives-Support-Ontario 
Thanks again for taking the time to speak with us, 
Kevin 

Kevin Bosch 
Vice President  

kevin.bosch@hkstrategies.ca 
 
T: 613-238-4371 
M: 613-791-5618 
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Please click the below if you do not wish to receive electronic messages from Hill+Knowlton 
Strategies Canada. 

Unsubscribe 

 

Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message (or responsible for 
delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In 
such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Please 
advise immediately if you or your employer does not consent to email or messages of this kind. 

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message that do not relate to the official 
business of Hill+Knowlton Strategies Canada shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed 

by it. 
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Privileged/Confidential Information may be contained in this message (or responsible for delivery of the 
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy 
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that do not relate to the official business of Hill+Knowlton Strategies Canada shall be understood as neither 
given nor endorsed by it. 


